

Village of Reminderville Council Meeting May 26, 2015

Call to Order Meeting was called to order by Mr. Molina at 7:30pm

Roll Call

Mr. Walter, excused Mr. DiCarlo, excused Mr. Kondik, present Mr. Molina, present Mr. Silversten, present Mr. Hoffmann, present

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Kondik moved to approve minutes from May 12, 2015. Mr. Silversten seconded. All in favor.

Acceptance of Financial Reports

Mr. Silversten moved to accept financial reports. Mr. Hoffmann seconded. All in favor.

Amendments to the Agenda

Mr. Silversten moved to add Resolution 35-2015 to the agenda. Mr. Kondik seconded. All in favor.

Mr. Silversten moved to add Resolution 36-2015 to the agenda. Mr. Kondik seconded. All in favor.

Mr. Silversten moved to add Resolution 37-2015 to the agenda. Mr. Kondik seconded. All in favor.

Comments from the public: Thirty minutes maximum time, five minutes per person. Raise your hand, state your name and address. Please remember residents have the opportunity to raise their hands and be recognized by the chair at any time during public meetings.

Ashley Keating 3653 Firethorn Drive

Mrs. Keating is a resident of Herrington Place and she asked Council to consider adding additional stop signs at the intersection of Herrington Drive and Firethorn Drive. She is concerned with the safety of the children of the neighborhood as well as pedestrians and dog walkers. Mr. Molina stated Mr. DiCarlo, a resident of Herrington, is currently talking with engineering about additional stop signs. Mrs. Keating also presented a petition with 54 signatures.

Barb Tausch 10079 Regatta Trail

Mrs. Tausch asked for further explanation regarding the Kimble contract. Mr. Molina replied Kimble will be supplying each resident with a 96-gallon trash can and a 64-gallon recycling can. Both cans have lids and are animal-resistant. There will be no additional cost for the cans and the price of service will stay the same for 2016, increase by 1% in 2017, 2% in 2018, 2% in 2019, and 3% in 2020. They will make exceptions for residents who do not need a trash can that large. The Village will assess what exceptions will be made after the initial drop off of new cans is done by Kimble. Kimble will also continue to pick up bags and furniture like they always have.

Al Williams 10589 Florida Street

Mr. Williams asked if a resident pays into the orange bag program, do they also pay the same service price as residents who will be using the cans. Mr. Molina will look into that.

LEGISLATION:

ORDINANCE 16-2015: AN ORDINANCE TO TRANSFER FOURTEEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS FROM THE GENERAL FUND (1000) TO THE STREET DEDICATION FUND (3301), AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 2nd Reading.

RESOLUTION 31-2015: A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE RESIGNATION OF NICK SCHKURKO FROM THE VILLAGE OF REMINDERVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT, EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2015. 2nd Reading.

RESOLUTION 35-2015: A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE RESIGNATION OF STEEL FARKAS FROM THE VILLAGE OF REMINDERVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT, EFFECTIVE MAY 27, 2015. 1st Reading.

RESOLUTION 36-2015: A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT AND PLAN FOR THE LIBERTY LEDGES SUBDIVISION, PHASE 5. 1st Reading.

RESOLUTION 37-2015: A RESOLUTION REQUESTING AND AUTHORIZING THE SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS TO PLACE UPON THE VILLAGE OF REMINDERVILLE BALLOT AT THE GENERAL ELECTION OF

NOVEMBER 3, 2015, A CERTAIN PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SECTION 10.03 OF THE CHARTER OF THE VILLAGE OF REMINDERVILLE REGARDING CLASSIFIED AND UNCLASSIFIED SERVICE WITH THE VILLAGE OF REMINDERVILLE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading.

Chief Plunkett would like Mr. Carpenter to change the wording to include both classifications for promotional hiring purposes.

Old Business New Business

Mr. Silversten moved to take a recess while they wait for Benny Jones to arrive for his swearing-in ceremony. Mr. Hoffmann seconded. All in favor. Meeting was in recess at 7:46pm

Mr. Kondik moved to reconvene. Mr. Hoffmann seconded. All in favor. Meeting was reconvened at 7:55pm

Mr. Molina swore-in Benny Jones Jr. as fire lieutenant. Mr. Jones' family and fellow firefighters were in attendance.

Mr. Silversten moved to adjourn. Mr. Hoffmann seconded. All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Stacey Task, Clerk of Council Village of Reminderville Date_____ Mario Molina, Council President Village of Reminderville